[5 Outlook

Re: Monday December 9th No Call/No Show Today at Stripe Oyster sent to aarondotyy@gmail.com

From Jared Sablan <Jared.Sablan@theservicecompanies.com>
Date Mon 1/6/2025 12:36 PM

To aarondotyy@gmail.com <aarondotyy@gmail.com>

Bcc  Amber Dillon <Amber.Dillon@theservicecompanies.com>

Hello Aaron,

Due to a lack of follow up with your no show to our client's site your profile has been terminated. 1
wish you the best of luck on your future endeavors.

JARED SABLAN | Director of Client and Strategic Operations, Hospitality Division

THE SERVICE COMPANIES
2900 Monarch Lakes Boulevard — Suite 202
Miramar, Florida 33027

0: 415-802-2543

M: 415-786-0591

E: jared.sablan@theservicecompanies.com
W: theservicecompanies.com

From: hsstripe@theservicecompanies.com <hsstripe@theservicecompanies.com>

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 8:50 AM

To: Jared Sablan <Jared.Sablan@theservicecompanies.com>

Subject: Monday December 9th No Call/No Show Today at Stripe Oyster sent to aarondotyy@gmail.com

This is a copy of an email sent to aarondotyy@gmail.com
Hi Aaron,

At this time you have been marked down as a No Call No Show for your shift today. We were not
informed until the client reached out that you were not at your assignment. Unfortunately, due to your
NCNS, your calendar has been cleared and we can no longer put you on any future shifts until you
reach back out to us. Again, your upcoming shifts have been canceled.

Please call me at 415-786-0591 to discuss your absence to your shift.

Jared Sablan
Director of Client and Strategic Operations,
Hospitality Services

C: (415) 786-0591
O: (415) 802-2543
jared.sablan@theservicecompanies.com
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